
 Christian County Commission 100 West Church St, Room 100 

  Ozark, MO  65721 

 January Term http://ChristianCountyMO.iqm2.com 

 

 ~ Minutes ~  

Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:20 AM The Christian County Courthouse 

 

I. Convene 

 The meeting was called to order at 9:20 AM by Presiding Commissioner Ray Weter 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Ray Weter Presiding Commissioner Present  

Bill Barnett Western Commissioner Present  

Vacant Position Eastern Commissioner Excused  

Cheryl Mitchell Assistant Present  

Julia Maples Administrative Assisstant Present  

Norma Ryan Chief Deputy County Clerk Present  

II. Agenda 

Motion/Vote - 9:20 AM Christian County Commission 
Discussion -  Approve Agenda 
The meeting was attended by Commission Secretary Julia Maples, Bob Rubino, Robert 
Palmer and Jim Billedo. 

The Commission met to approve the agenda for Thursday, January 29, 2015. There will 
be an emergency meeting regarding a bill on the laptop lease for the Sheriff at 9:35am. 

Commissioner Weter entertained the motion to approve the agenda for Thursday, 
January 29, 2015. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

EXCUSED: Vacant Position 

 
Motion/Vote - 9:25 AM Kay Brown-County Clerk 
Minutes & Financials Approval -  Approve Minutes & Financials 
The meeting was attended by Commission Secretary Julia Maples, Bob Rubino, Robert 
Palmer, Steve Stewart and Jim Billedo. 

The Commission met to approve the minutes. 

Commissioner Weter entertained a  motion to approve the minutes for Thursday, 
January 22, and Monday, January 26, 2015. 

In financials the commission discussed some work that was done in Planning and 
Development office in 2014 relocating walls and the amount was quoted at $4300. 



  

January Term  Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:20 AM  

2 | P a g e  

During the construction the contractor needed to change some of the work. Specifically 
they found they could not use the old carpet as originally intended. Devan Construction 
did the primary work and for an additional $965 they needed to get new carpet to 
complete the job. The total bill was $5265.00. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

 
Motion/Vote -  Kay Brown-County Clerk 
Minutes & Financials Approval -  2062 : Approve Financials 
Commissioner Weter entertained a motion to approve paying Devan Construction for 
the Planning and Development job in the amount of $5,265.00. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

 
Motion/Vote - 9:30 AM SB40 Board 
Appointment -  Board Appointment-Amanda Adams 
The meeting was attended by Commission Secretary Julia Maples, Bob Rubino, Robert 
Palmer, Steve Stewart, Sheriff Kyle, Brian Cathey and Jim Billedo. 

The Commission met to approve the board appointment of Amanda Adams. The SB40 
Board voted to appoint Amanda Adams to the Board. She will replace Shirley 
McCudden's position which was to last thru August 2017. 

Commissioner Weter entertained a motion to appoint Amanda Adams to the SB40 
board. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

 

4. Emergency meeting with Sheriff Kyle 

The meeting was attended by Commission Secretary Julia Maples, Jim Billedo, 
Bob Rubino, Robert Palmer, Judy Dollarhite, Amelia Wigton,  Lacey Hart, and 
Steve Stewart. 

The Commission met with Sheriff Kyle and Brian Cathey regarding a lease with 
Panasonic Finance. It is the lease on laptops. They are demanding return of 
equipment and $62,009.31 due immediately. It says to prevent the action the 



  

January Term  Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:20 AM  

3 | P a g e  

sheriff must pay the total of $38,844.31 by certified check remitted overnight. It 
is for 45 laptops. Joey said this was discussed on the 15th of January. Brian said 
he called the account manager of Panasonic and asked to pay the first of 
January. He asked Auditor Sam Yarnell to include a line item for hardware. He 
called Dominic, the account manager at Panasonic and said there would be a 
delay. Dominic said no problem. This is the final payment. It is total that is due. 
Ray asked then why the total amount of $62,009.31 is declared? The sheriff or 
Brian do not know the reason. Brian has called and they have not returned the 
call. He has talked to them 5 times since the first of December. Brian said they do 
have a purchase order. Ray asked when they got the bill. Brian said they got it in 
early December but they had to buy emergency servers. He talked to Sam and 
she looked at it and said it shouldn't be a problem to take money from INS. Lacy 
said that had not got done. Brian said the additional money is the company 
covered the insurance on the laptops and finance charges that is why the final 
bill is higher. Ray asked if the certified funds will meet the obligations and we are 
not obliged to pay the $62,009.31 and send the laptops back. Joey said Blanca 
talked to them yesterday and they said send the check and all would be ok. Joey 
said he is not sure what happened. Brian had made plans to pull the money out 
of INS. Joey had the invoice on his desk and can't find the invoice. Ray asked if 
the County Counsel had looked the contract over. Brian said the County Counsel 
looked at it. Julia said she never saw the contract. Brian said any contracts are 
sent to John. Ray said he needs some assurance that the $38,844.31 does fulfill 
the counties obligation. Lacey said a payment was made in 2012 and another 
was made in 2013. Joey said this should be the last payment. Bill asked if there 
was a phone number to call them and ask why it says $62,009.31. Brian says it 
might be a default on the contract. Ray asked if John Housely could call them and 
find out about the final payment. Julia said she will send him the information. 
Brian said the Sheriff called Panasonic yesterday and they said that was ok. Ray 
would like to have verification that the $38,844.31 Is the bottom line we owe. 
Ray asked if they are expecting it today. Joey said yes. Ray asked what fund they 
are taking it out of. Brian said the hardware fund out of COLE. Joey said it was to 
be transferred out of INS and paid out of hardware fund. Joey said he thought it 
was done. Ray said he remembers the INS. Ray said pending John Houselys 
assurance, he would ask for a motion to proceed with completing the terms of 
the lease paying them the $38,844.31 and that will be the final bill and remove 
the threat of removing the laptops. 

Motion/Vote -    
 -  Approve the payment to Panasonic for the Sheriff Department 
Commissioner Weter said pending County Counsel assurance he would ask for a 
motion to proceed with completing the terms of the lease with Panasonic paying 
them the $38,844.31. That will be the final bill and remove the threat of 
removing the laptops. 



  

January Term  Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:20 AM  

4 | P a g e  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

 
Motion/Vote - 10:00 AM Todd Wiesehan-Planning & Development 
Discussion -  Review & Possible Adoption of Amendments to Zoning Regulations 
The meeting was attended by Commission Secretary Julia Maples, Steve Stewart, Judy 
Dollarhite, Robert Palmer, Bob Rubino,  David Widner and Jim Billedo. 

The Commission met with Planning & Development Administrator Todd Wiesehan to 
review and possibly adopt the amendments to zoning regulations. Commissioner Weter 
said the changes are precipitated by our change to 1st class status. Todd said the change 
in the amendments are to bring us into line with the 1st class status. The committee 
met regarding article 52 and 53 and suggested changing article 52 which describe the 
manner in which a meeting is to be conducted. Ray asked if the makeup of the board 
changes. Todd said it has 6 citizen members,  the highway administrator and one 
commissioner. The Board of Adjustment consists of the 3 commissioners. Ray asked if 
the county counsel looked at this. Todd said the county counsel is not involved in this 
matter. Todd said the order is patterned after numerous others. Todd said 
Commissioner Barnett participated in the meeting. Ray asked if it is all contained in one 
order. Todd said these will replace the existing orders. Robert Palmer asked if the 
changes have the only impact of who is on the board and how they are meeting. Todd 
said that is the only change. David Widner asked them to elaborate. Todd said formally 
the BOA was made up of 5 appointed individuals. When we become first class it needs 
to be the commission. The statute now calls for 5 individuals, highway administrator and 
one commissioner for the Planning and Development board. The meetings are spelled 
out how they are to be held and how often. Judy said so now there are 8 members. 
Robert Palmer asked if they had to have a quorum. So one of the commissioners has to 
be there? Todd said they don't have to be there you just have to have a quorum. Judy 
asked if the commission set the appointments? Todd said they were set last December 
by the commission. Todd listed the members. Bob Rubino asked who serves as 
chairman. Todd said Christie Hirsch. Judy asked what the terms are. Todd gave the 
terms. 

Commissioner Weter entertained a motion to enact order #1-29-15-01 having to do 
with adoption of regulations of P&D in Christian County. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

 
Motion/Vote - 11:00 AM Nixa/Ozark Farmers Market 
Discussion -  Market Discussion 



  

January Term  Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:20 AM  

5 | P a g e  

The meeting was attended by Commission Secretary Julia Maples, Steve Stewart, Robert 
Palmer, Judy Dollarhite, and David Widner. Amelia Wigton arrived late. 

The Commission met with members of the Nixa/Ozark Farmers Market Donna Short, JJ 
Leek and Diane Price for a discussion about the Market. JJ is asking if they will be 
allowed to come on Thursday nights on the square starting in March until late 
September. Ray asked if they voted on it last year? JJ said they voted on it and the 
market provided insurance. Ray said he doesn't see any reason why it would not be 
allowed. Bill asked if they would go to the other corner of the yard. JJ said they are 
usually on the west side. Bill asked if they could be on the south side of the sidewalk 
because they are getting kickback about the yard being torn up. JJ said the other 
farmers market might ask for Thursday night back. If you want both to come on 
Thursday, they are ok with it. Bill said they wanted them to use the  same white tents 
and to join their market. Ray said they haven't heard from the other group but they will 
talk to them about the yard. Ray asked if they want to share with the other market 
group and don't want to join the other group? Ray asked if they have an insurance card. 
JJ said they will purchase a new policy in April and give it to Julia. 

Commissioner Weter entertained a motion to authorize the Nixa/Ozark Farmers Market 
to set up on the square on Thursday nights pending proof of insurance. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill Barnett, Western Commissioner 

SECONDER: Ray Weter, Presiding Commissioner 

AYES: Ray Weter, Bill Barnett 

 

III. Adjournment 

 The meeting was closed at 11:05 AM 
The Commission is adjourned until Monday, February 2,2015 

 
Presiding Commissioner, Ray Weter 
 

 



  

January Term  Thursday, January 29, 2015 9:20 AM  

6 | P a g e  

Western Commissioner, Bill Barnett 



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
an

 r
em

o
d

el
 P

&
D

 e
st

im
at

e 
 (

20
62

 :
 A

p
p

ro
ve

 M
in

u
te

s 
&

 F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
an

 r
em

o
d

el
 P

&
D

 e
st

im
at

e 
 (

20
62

 :
 A

p
p

ro
ve

 M
in

u
te

s 
&

 F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.2.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ev
an

 r
em

o
d

el
 P

&
D

 e
st

im
at

e 
 (

20
62

 :
 A

p
p

ro
ve

 M
in

u
te

s 
&

 F
in

an
ci

al
s)



2.3.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

B
40

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

A
m

an
d

a 
A

d
am

s 
 (

20
65

 :
 B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t-
A

m
an

d
a 

A
d

am
s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



2.5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 #
1-

29
-1

5-
01

  (
20

63
 :

 R
ev

ie
w

 &
 P

o
ss

ib
le

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 Z
o

n
in

g
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)


	I. Convene
	1. Roll Call

	II. Agenda
	1. 2061 : Approve Agenda
	2. 2062 : Approve Minutes & Financials
	a. Devan remodel P&D estimate

	2062 : Approve Minutes & Financials
	3. 2065 : Board Appointment-Amanda Adams
	a. SB40 appointment of Amanda Adams

	4. Emergency meeting with Sheriff Kyle
	1. Approve the payment to Panasonic for the Sheriff Department

	5. 2063 : Review & Possible Adoption of Amendments to Zoning Regulations
	a. Ordinance #1-29-15-01

	6. 2064 : Market Discussion

	III. Adjournment
	Appendix
	2.2.a · Devan remodel P&D estimate
	2.3.a · SB40 appointment of Amanda Adams
	2.5.a · Ordinance #1-29-15-01


